AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) AGENDA
Thursday, January 6, 2022 - 9:00 A.M.
Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685
Conference Call Option: 1(267)807-9605, Access Code- 312875#

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification
or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Amador Transit System staff at (209) 267-9395 or (209) 267-1462
(fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLIGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors,
pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS: Elect Chairman and Vice Chairman for calendar year 2022

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons
may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit, however, any
matter that requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for
possible action at a subsequent Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per
topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (ltems 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be
enacted by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a
Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, December 2021

Ridership Analysis, November 2021

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, November 2021
Vehicle Maintenance Report, November 2021

Performance Report, November 2021

Budget/Expenditure Report, November 2021

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

TN OF B LN e

08. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action Items)

e Update on 2020/21 ridership stats from Tuolumne Transit

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

09. Review and approve Amador Transit application for FY 2022-23 5310 Mobility Management Grant
10. Review and discuss comparison data between EV and propane buses, possible staff direction

11. Approve Monthly Claims List

Future Agenda Items

12. Adjournment



AMADOR TRANSIT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
December 2, 2021 — 9:06 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings were
had, to wit;

Present on Roll Call:

Brian Oneto, Chairman

Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman

Susan Bragstad

Patrick Crew (alternate for Richard Forster)
Steve McLean

John Plasse (conference call)

Absent:
None

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administrative Secretary

Pledge of Allegiance

AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Vice Chairman Atlan, seconded by Director Crew, and
unanimously carried to approve the agenda,

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Crew, McLean, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent:  None

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-7): Vice Chairman Atlan noted he was not present at the last
meeting but did read the minutes. Director Plasse asked to have items #1 and #5 pulled for
discussion,

#1 Board Minutes, November 2021: Director Plasse asked to have the comment he made under
Regular Item #9-Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) Grant Procurement Option, read
as follows: “Director Plasse stated he is amazed by the lack of reporting on the part that CARB
regulates and Assembly Bill-5 have played in causing the supply chain backup in California ports”.

#5 Performance Report, October 2021: Director Plasse stated under the Operations section, it
shows the vehicle service hours year-to-date has decreased slightly, but the vehicle service miles
have increased considerably with the same number of days by approximately 5,000 miles. He asked
for an explanation in regard to how service hours can stay the same while service miles can increase
with farebox revenue almost doubled. Ms. Amarant responded that AT is contracted to provide non-
emergency medical transportation through LogistiCare, which is now called Modivcare, In
Amador Transit Minutes 1 12/02/21




AMADOR TRANSIT

providing this service, AT gets paid by the mile which increases the farebox ratio and increases the
vehicle service miles. Commissioner Plasse asked why the service hours has not increased with the
revenue and vehicle service miles. Ms. Amarant replied when the bus drivers provide this medical
transport service and must wait for the client, they are not on the clock while an individual is at their
appointment, which eliminates additional service hours to accrue.

Director Bragstad asked, under the Revenue section, if the advertising sales refers to the ads
displayed on the buses, Ms. Amarant replied yes.

Chairman Oneto noted it is good to see the compliments received from transit riders.

Motion: It was moved by Director McLean, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan and
unanimously carried to approve the Consent Agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Crew, McLean, Plasse
Noes: None

Absent:  None

#8: AT General Manager Report- None

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:
Monthly Claims: Chairman Oneto noted there is a revised claims list for approval,

Motion: It was moved by Vice Chairman Atlan, seconded by Director Crew, and
unanimously carried to approve the revised claims list.

Ayes:  Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Crew, McLean, Plasse
Noes:  None
Absent: None

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:
e (CMAQ-electric bus/propane bus research and data
e CalPERS unfunded liability

ADJOURNMENT:
At 9:15 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, January 6, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. at 117
Valley View Way Sutter Creek, CA 95685.

Brian Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: " Amador Transit

Recoiding Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Aumador I'ransit Minutes 2 ]. 2/02/’2 1



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY

NOVEMBER 2021
FY21/22 Service Days
19
Sacramento 132
Upcountry 207
Plymouth 192
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 376
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 403
lone 159
Dial-A-Ride 564
Logisticare 30
Special Events 5
TOTAL PASSENGERS 2,068
AV. DAILY 109
ADULT 572
SENIOR 251
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 1,024
YOUTH 129
Non-Revenue-PCA 30
Non-Revenue - Child 23
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 39
Wheelchair 78
Bicycles 11
HHS TALLY 17
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Monthly Pass 355
$6 Day Passes Trips 32
$6 Day Passes Sold 10

Cash Fares $1,502.45

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 296
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 -

Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 33
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 1

Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 =
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 =

Mileage
Revenue miles 17,984

Non-Revenue miles 1,596



2C/ 1T A ===

L2/0C A mmtpmmn 02/61 A et 6L/81 A=t

5

NAr AVIN ddv HVIN

g34 NV 03d AON 120 d3s

onv

anr

€2¢0¢/1202Z ¥v3A TvOSId
lISNVY1l HOaviNvy

0S4

0SZ'L

0G.L'L

VT

0S¢

0SZ'e

0S.°€

0S¢’y

0SL'v

0S2's

0S.'S

0S2'9

0S.'9

0sz'L

A
%9°T9+

12/0Z A4
wol} adueydy %

129030

A< nnmuwZ2OoOwueEow

L20zZ 13quisAoN
SISATVNY dIHSYH3aly



TZ0Z 439INFAON @

- Vs 3NOI FILLNHS HLNOWATd AYLNNODdN

1N3AZ Nd NV
'dS ¥va | Jvs VS L 1L 9-9 S-9 ] ES <9 -9 5 iard £¢ [ar4 7T

—_—
B i e e == = 5
= y HR i T I it

1 - L \ !

9 9 17
S5 o

rit

0eT
i

65
120 439INIAON



W > mEOB 2 mMmwmu >

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

AMADOR TRANSIT

November 2021 F/Y 2021-2022
AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
MONTH L 12 TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC
November 2020 12 13 17 18 60
December 2020 6 8 7 7 28
January 2021 2 2 7 7 18
February 2021 10 11 15 17 53
March 2021 5 6 16 17 44
April 2021 12 12 17 18 59
May 2021 17 17 25 25 84
June 2021 19 23 38 40 120
July 2021| 37 39 28 28 132
August 2021 26 22 33 31 112
September 2021 18 19 37 35 109
October 2021| 24 23 33 33 113
November 2021 32 32 33 35 132
Average Pass/day
Month of November 2021 1.7 37 - LT} 1.8 6.9
19(Service Days
1050
1000
950
900
850 3 -

800 Sy
750 »
700
650
500
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150

100 M

50 o

==FY 18/19 ==@=FY 19/20

JuL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB

=S==FY 20/21

=@==FY 21/22



EWS 000 068 PIGLIS0Z POdIS -8 AT §L0z7 20"
Lh0ses EmE:@E v_._m i :m.tmom mm.__; .... 8102 - 90
A mmmmvow%.é_ suyen _umom_am._ nE:a ncm v_oE m::mmuw A m_‘om ok
00'0$ i1l ot au3 Joy abeEalN
HA SNNIAIH-NON
" Iabuassed-¢
60 1afiuey piod 9661
Z55'S0% (seb) £o1# MyL
RER s auum _mm:..s e RIS L - gLoz-zl
§18I928 g m_‘totmNN SaIL Q. o 8102 -2l :
C59ZEY - ysem.Jen.o} 300} pue wbmﬁmn z nmom_n_m,n_ 6 0 -20.
SUSSEPS . aosuss 193 m,mm_ mcam._m.v m_o_r_w> m:o_mm_Em_ m_‘pwvm # 8010AU .__mnmm 6102 - .9
0003 o . o o " uoy 2u3 103 aBes|y
HA SNNIAZE-NON
. sebusssed-g
0o ¥XP 05¥d ¥l
wize  (se6) ZoL# ML
TR h01s JONRUISE POOBIUBR T+ i T T s s e
DOERL'LS EmEcm__m 10304 Eot nmEB mn_ ._. ¥ orm\mtmmw mmE v mom_nmm - SL0E- 0L
€179 . weeen 40 UojiBD ) y_mn e pue #_mn o< umymoctmﬁ ‘dwnd ._meS umum_nmm : BLOZ - L0 )
£C° 4288 .mNNNo L# oo>_o>c_ ._ouuou mmm_m Bou:_a Jaulos pI=T} Umom_nmw_ B _.o.N.....mo )
QDO% TooTT T e T - e 89 uop ayz 104 QQNQ_HE
HA INNSATH-NON
- Jafivassed-g
500 UBGINGNS ASHD 70
seesr.  {seB) Lou# ML
1800
m>_._.M.MwE_._o mw%ﬁm_w_.wz {feio wt) g10Z Ap mu:_m_.“w%m..wuma 0514 Buipesoxy sqof sojeq SUNOH mwmcﬁmur JOSE | SUIED B IREUIOINY,
oy crozmp| %02 120Z YAGINIAON 3O HRIOW Jo) PIULIOH3 SsUEUSIUIE) Alvd3y IDES1IGIHOR0 | NOUARIDSZATIOHIA




EEOV'ER

768 Yuoly eyy Joj abeapy
IONIATU-NON

e Johuassed g ‘OM-L ,
0G0 NYAYHYD 39304 21

sries (seb) S0Z# NVA

0008
682 Lol 8y} Jo} efes|y
ANNIATH-NON
e J19Busssed g ‘a1
oao NVAYYYD 390005}
ETE eeer  (seb) Z0z# NYA
69605 . §2€/2200290 # 8%lonu| ‘SammaNy L - . ST Telog 80
005675 ._mgw_..mmg.._._mmmuoEm:mm_ puejeossunelg - . - T T sinZ- 50
HLI6LS ,.._Eumccoo.umog m>zm...m.m_._ u:m._a._wnmm I e 020 - 50
559858 h_;_mmmmw.mm__tmm%ooo&.. R e - Ho.w...wo
THOBL'YS. ""GOELOL # BOIOAUL [eH £Q pajlelsul uoissWsURA Jsjee - T s o 1z07 -89
s A e KU A W e ,
A Wyciu s Joy =feaqjw
yey Jofuassed g ‘Opm-1
NYAVHYD 39004 5t
0ao
zave  (seB) LoZ# NVA
1802
HIFNWIAON L2f0T Ad .
NLTIOAND | 10 o {ke1p up) s10z Ainr eouls pauuopied gs1$ Buipssoxg sqop saieq SHNOH | \izwenie | sureuo e ogeuciny,
o eroz A 1031500 120Z YIFWIADN 40 YIUO JO) PaULICHRd aoUeuSUIRI Hivday |5¢Ewpess RpEop0 | NOILIYOSIE IT0IHAA




WERTS T Aves juswsoeidal PloNSpUIM Lo EEEEE R 1A I
(989618 sped.ayeuq Jeas pue oy e i e, : L 0 120g - L0
_ wm.mmc_wﬁ 62986 1- _.. # ®00>_.= m.:.._. Comv_umﬁ Uw__mumc_ mm.h; ®>_Lﬁ_ Ur_m ._wmu_.m >>®Z . . ) .. _‘NON -80
0008
g1l'e yjuop s Jof abes|iy
wen M Z-1obusssed g
uep, [2-IoN
0a0 TH0GE HSURLL PIOJA
0008 BOINIBS V-Id 1Z0Z - L1 052 nees  (seB) poz# sng
A o | w3Ewanon 12102 Ad |

aep0} 30 Yjuow (Reugy ur} gLOZ AInr sowis pauuoped pgLg Bulpssoxg sqop s)eq S¥MOH @ mw_moﬂn_m_._.:e SUIEYD 311 SELIOINY,
ozoz Ainp 1943309 LZ0Z YAGWIACN 40 BUOI 10} PSLLIOMS SDUBUSUIR Hivd3d P23l SIRWORO | NOLLAYOSIT TT9HIA




B0GZE 05 0060YS  Seulk 199G pede|day | 9102 - €0
128928 Uﬁm:am pue ‘JapuiAs dojs lfos hmﬁo H o_§ vmomao‘_ £10Z-€0
00°5L7% days Spis JoAlp 0} Jieden - Ao .m.o
BvZerlS  9LY/SLISTZ S SOIR SALD. .m mc_._mwuw mom_amm 2102+ 20
086 seuseslg 8L0Z - 80
999688 0GSZHTAUY-‘sON} m>co 810Z - 80
S6'98ES - WMSH PBE/S# 9910AU| JSILB|Y pue wmc_;ms ::< v 810Z - 60
0°18LS BA0IP 159 JBIS00q ayeiq olfneIpAH. umom_aom 8102 - 0L
002828 LEZSPOr # 2010AL] SUDISSWIUE. | - vaEmoa m_.Em_._ 6102 - 10
§36697¢  UOISSILUSURLL MBY - BL0Z- L0
ST'6¥C$ shs|ind ¢ pue Jeuoisus] H_mn mww_ . .6l0cC-20
:‘._‘m.m_mw 6L LGF0OME ©010AU| ‘_omeE_ m% ..m u_m_D _ucm hotw.;coo uw>_m~mo _U@Um_am._ w::NI UE.E@Q - m_‘o..N - G0
A4 ] ..m_‘tmtmmw saal _mmww z . - . m_‘ow..mo :
AN Kiayeq x:< pue Ulew uwom_n_mm_ . 6102 - 60
95°089% apnyyog w_‘w_mb.mmm saJ) m>_._n_ R : " :0202 - 10
69°215% Jeah pooB aoueInpuz g \u/s2/sze sall hmm«w w_.ww_ . o.mow -€0
SL808$ 9GZLFOM# S210AUL'S r_cm_._ 020C - £0 -
2wows  saueNed yog peoeidey - 0202 - S0..
FO159' LS memw SDI0AU| Emcmw xoz H Emeom_QmL m:_n_ Bo_m >>m:o E_ms_ 0202 -90
ozslzs  einpow Bnid mojo . 02Z0Z - 90
6e/8l$ - a8yl 1o pue sieysel 8000 __O XoQ m::mmﬁw n_E:a mccmﬁm temod ..FNON -ZL
1674288 405591dWoo ‘sAg(nd m‘_oﬁEQE Son 1Ue|009 pue: mwm wm_o< uey 1202 - +0
wmﬁo.w@ Jsjeay paok|del 'S9POD SUOISSILUS Ppue mc_ﬁ mﬁ m:_mcm 80€60r" 20[0AUI wc:m_._ LZ0Z - 90"
§268%8 18000 0IpAY ovjeiq pedeidey SR : . 120z - 80
£618%5 T ) ‘ - o
LB0'L 1RUCH a1y Joj sfesiy
" aim ¢ soBusssed-g)
£6°1ev8 8|qed lojeLs]]Y pue siojetusye Lpoq peoejdey Lzog - 1L 05, BloAsYyS gL
0ao
00°0% 908G Y-INd beoT - L 00 g1e'0LL 98313 L0S# shg
1500 !
m_>_._.wﬂws:o mmm.ﬁ>0= {Reasy w) 5Loz Ajnp ouc_mwﬂwhw._wmma_ 0514 Buipasoxg sqop saeq SUNOH s g LVENE 0 SUIRYD 81 I[BWICINY,
Y3uopy 10} 1507 1202 YITWIACN 10 LPUO 10} pRLUIOLIT] SouBUSIIIE| UvdRd I SRUORD| - NOLLAI¥OS3A TOMH3A

93 SL0Z Ang




0}  GLOZ Amr

@WEWS  00501M$  Aiedel Loy [20ujos|s 1o} AralD) eYel 0} Jues . 910Z-60"
_ 98'868% 1Y AdLNNOO MOVE 2 _‘m‘_mtmwm mm_m_._. tCER ©-LL02 =60
066268- LH. 91 ¥GL/SZZ STYIL ¥IALS 8102 - S0
8UYEYS - TIMOH Z8E/8# eoloaUl EmE:m__< vcm mc_;m:n Wiy _o._Eoo . wSm - 80
9e'Ge}$ S0YS hmmm pue JuoLy S '8L0Z - B0
00'/92% €621FOr # 8910AU| UOISSIWSUEL O} _BzaES Em._mo.a-mg wc;m_._ : . . 810z -1
yZ’85L'ss  Jteuoisua _. mzm__:a J8|p1-leq c_mE 83 v_o:ma_v [0 ‘LoissIusSuUes ] | _umom_gwm 8102 - Ll
00'vL65 Em__vmmc weaq mo| Wby 6102 - 20
9578 91/464/52T S94IL Q- " 6L0C-€0
PLISIS Jolsoog OIpAH axeag 6L0Z- 40
620818 sulyeH o) wed WOg oy um__%zm nsuel | B_umE< . 6102 - S0
STISTIS - 9SISEOr %wo_o>c_ m_mcm_m EE ouuo b ayeiq mc_v_hmn_ ummocmm_v mcsm_._ : 6L0Z-60
earl'ls  sBnid molb ¢ pue s|npow m:_a Bo_m paoe|dal pue pasoubelq 2 m_0_>mm_w NI 610Z - 80
(STIE0'LS - 8GZLE # 9OAU| Aroyo eye 0} pamo]: mo_tmw LR el 610Z - 80
Ly0eTs Asse Wb pesy Em_._ wmcm_awm b .m. L0Z-0L
69216 9Ly/Gl/Sez ssaL loeyg 6l0¢- L
§7'68L8 LBOZFON # S10ALI SNHvH 1e _umEEEmEa _>_Om_ 020¢ - 20..
pILpZ  Seueeq pableyd WNOI HRY 0202 - €0
See8ls - Buuwesboidey WOF suyeH 020z - €0 -
v9/728  JopeeH 43A uRY 0202 -€0
LFELS'ES 2 L¥2POr 9010AU) meEm._moLQm._ EmEmom_am: w:_a Eo_m 8:< wc_._m_._ - 0202 - 90.
1¥0ET$ ueo ysel pue A|quiasse JyBipesy e mwm 0202 - 60
1570928 siadijeD pue sped ayeig 1eay 120z - +0
¥1°909% 914G/ /672 Jeak poob samaslgy . 1202~ ¥0
- Sl R U . _
39} WIUom au1 sy 3Beapy
- ajm ¢ Jebuassed-g
£76/Z8  esoyJojelpes addn pue yono uej paoe|dey L20Z- L1 05y 000 1310183y £}
0o 92IMIBG Y-INd Le0Z- L1 00z 260°211 |9s81q ZasH# sng
1809
ma._.wuww_z:o mm_m_.“_o“..se,_ (Reany w) 6L0z Anp moEm_‘N%._M..WMmQ 0614 Buipasoxg sqop sejeq MWMMONM e B z«o:.ﬁ.___umwwmmwﬁmﬂ._ww
HRUoI 1043503 1Z0C Y3ITINIAON JO UIO 103 PBULIOHa SDURLDUIER[Y -




VE'LE'9ES EVSL T ONRIALS HAMOJ 'WH1S008 Omot._ ._oooxmn_ xmh:“_ Y m_oQ_nEm_ £102-0L

€948 9L/GL/SSZ LH AYLN noo N3O vL - Lloz-0L

BOBIE'LS  MNVLHIQ.M9M HOOd ALITIND ONILYHIA VLIVIA NOHA 486286 # JDIOANI L102- 2L

59'952% SIOHS INVHE DNV EB omoﬁmm_m aNY. gor mv&mm w_dm_m_ 21022

wises  Ase ubi peay ya umom_am_ o < 8L0Z -.£0

068518 - 989BG AU “JOSUSS XON umumamm E_ms_ 9 wes w%ou 0L n_mm b__mzc aon < 8L0Z - €0

mo.mmmn,v@ snqg thonw:m.z DUBURUIBRIN ONm;u% mo_o>_..= v_o_._c. ._.,wv_ :_:nmm_ _n_cm ._mow_ ) BLOZ - €0

095815 DONISNOHX08 aNY: m_wo_._ OZ_mmm_.w mm_>>on_ e 8102 - 50

99'968% 1V AMLINNOD HOvE QLMGLISTZ ¥ _ gL0Z - 50

. B ZaF LS uabal v__u pue ._BomE_ 1oalipul umom_am._ mmwmmm % mo_o>c_ .__mam._ E_ms_ 8LOZ - /0

200858 AaunoD doeg g LM/GL/5ZT SoUB Ioelg _ gL0Z.- 80

06°228°18 Joop o) m_.__n pajosuLICoal Nmmnmmu m.o_o>c_ Emum>w uolssiwa panedas mﬁ_ms_ ‘8102 -60

000058 BSGE6S # SOIOAU| Emsmum_ae Huel 430 Anayo ﬁ_ms_ _ " 2L0Z- 0k

9EBIS  SYO0US Jeay pue juosg ©BL0Z- 10

02028 61/9//GZZ S41} J9RYS RN 6L0Z -~ L0

00°085% 0£697 # 3210AUl 4 LV doys 1V .0} cowﬁm_, _mEmo _moﬁmE Ee_ um\sﬁ 6102 - 80

zzozs.  Assejubl wed ASSY Em__ peay Em_m _ - ‘BLDZ - 60

RTS Yizg pue shejind Jojewe)y ‘J0ssoIdwog OV 2%y aNoug H_mm . BL0Z-60
LOZHES mrmmw¢wawo # AU DY mEm__ ¥ v:m des ncm doy E:Exm Jesl vwom_amc .__mamm_ buom_ mrow -zl

SgeyEs. . Weq pue Asynd: dwnd mc_amﬁ aaon_ mwm BLOZ - 2L

692158 91 HG//GEZ Sad| L J91g 020Z- L0

160898 91/5L/52Z SPNIHOL sa) aAup 0Z0Z~ #0

¥ LOVS Ea)| Jue|pcd paiedas Buisnol 18l | _< ey - 0202 - L0

.Nm.ommm o0|1g mmE. Umom_nmL Ummocmm_v m_‘wmm”m% Z0I0ALIL >>wco E_m_z HON.ON,.: 20

£6'2628- pINg pue Japuiiko dojs llodu®gy o L b20g - €0

61°9/2% 9059 #e0I0AU| wesAs pebieyo dedal oy ﬂ_ms_ - 120Z-90

SEI01S B0ZLSY # BDIoAUl BYRW paoedal Em pejeoo] Slqe umo_ mmuoo ::m“_ s_on_ " L20Z - 60

SI709'08 12918 # 99i0AU) ojne sieH Nedey Oy D 1202 -60.

Gi'56.'E8 sy v ‘sBuiysng Buuds. Jeel ‘|ess co_:_n_ NNNN% mu_o>_.__ .__mn_m‘_ mc_v_u:.; ._..mg e 1202 - 0} 3

e m._mn__mo pue ssye.q Jesl _smz . ..rmow.- ol

80gees e . o B

00zes Sope;q Jadm Mau |[e3suj 120Z- 11 050 1957} YO IR o) abeamy
0008 8OIMBS Y- d L20Z - L1 00% e 2im g oBuassed-g)
0006 U oM 1snlpy 120Z - L1 7T 0ao WloIrsL) £)
80E08s SL 12818 MON Leng - L1 oo's 1yeesl 19s3IJ |0F#H sng

1802 _
mahquszo mw%ﬂm_w_ﬂz (Res wi) ooz AInp muc_m_‘nwmmhwnma 0514 Buipseoxg sgop saeq SHNOH TS | SUIELD SIR IEUIY,
oy i0}3200 120Z HIFWIAON JO YIUOL O} PAULIOJS] SIUBUSIIIEIN HIVFY | HPEILFEOR0) NOLLROSIAITIHIA

-0 510z fnp




0Z'166'72% 09°£02% Jajesy uononpal pede|dal apoo suolelap sulbus Jooys ajqnol | 6102 - €0
£5°051$ 0le s|ees saoys oyelq ‘sabueyy ‘sbuleaq ‘J0oys a|gnoJl a|xe Jeay 6102 - €0
v7'9e8'c$ elle|\ pauabay pue 430 paiedsy ‘4|q Jeal Jingey 6102 - ¥0
Si7'991$ 9L/S./SzE 8 198)s by 6102 - ¥0
0F0r9s a|qediedal jou Ya| Ul sinaund ‘sall Jaals mau g pajeisu| 6102 -80
09'L79$ s1eahpoob 91/G//5gg saill AU 610¢ - 60
88128 paoejdal ‘peq Jojosul 6# puUNoj jooys 8jqnol| ‘Yo Buiing jou 4da  6L0Z - 2t
vZ'eLLS 193oeIg pue wie Js|p| padejdey 0202 - 20
1°909$ sall} 8AUQ HG./S22 ¥ 020¢ - S0
L' 297$ Alquiasse gny ‘sbuLieaq ‘sped ayelq Jeal paoe|dey 0202 - 80
L0°€0E$ $all] 193]S MaU pa|[e]su| 0c¢0¢ - 80
L0°181$ ls)soog oipAH exeig 1202 - 20
G1'Z8L'e$ HNgay ypm uoissilisuel | 4y 1202 - €0
29'9/9¢% uoissiwsuel] pswweiboidas suyey L20Z - €0
0009}$ by suibu3 yoeyod 430 suyeH paqoy je wajqold wajsAs Isneyx3y  1zZ0g - ¥0
20°062¢ wa)sAs buibieyd Jojelodens ay) paoe|dey 1202 - 90
0.822$ Sauspegd MaN ¢ Pajlelsu| 120¢ - 80
829/5'1$  9/S18 # oIk sjeH pauledal 1I0ys [EOL}08[9 pue Yes| welshs Oy 120z - 60
00°0%
0 yiuow oy abeajyy
i ajm ¢ Jabuassed-g|,
0do JejoInayD €}
ANV 4da 12/1/01 3DIAY3S 40 LNO 162981 19seIq Zov# sng
1802
meM.__Hnﬁ_au w__m,mﬁmwwu_u m.w (Aeas ul) Loz AIne mo:_m_._w%m‘_wun.__mn 051$ Buipasoxg sqor sajeq m“ﬂwﬂ _o” mmwmwmh _,_mm.__muw_wmmmwﬁ%ﬂmw

510z Aine

120Z YIGINIAON O LUOI\ 10} PAULIOUS SIUBUSIUIE




1202 HAGINAAON Jo YILOW 10} paluIolDd SduBUBIUIEN

YEIPTES L0°1€5% "2A0Up 153} "OPIS o] UL J3|pi pUE X0q 1Eo5 Buliesis ey - 6L0Z-€0
SrOLLS Iejeay Jeal 8y} Joy 9SOy Jajesy fejow .mam:w *| peoe|ds) . 6L0Z-%0
8¥'005$ Haq pue ._Emc._my_< o .. . 6L02-¥0
05°128'7% ovelq Bupyed vﬁwnﬁm g deal yingal mmmoE% wo_o>c_ E_ms_ m.r.om - G0
£9'6525 Juepuad jouog pueH ' 610Z-90
y16868 Z Josuss dwa) Bugel ap 0mocmm_v pug mc.EEmoE al :o_mm_Ewcm‘_._. 6L02 - 90
90'080'1$ © AnByo I _‘@mv_.m #ooloAul patiedsl pue nmmo:mm_n_ J00d Ayent BLOZ - 20
78 0ves welss pefieyoey dilod DV WPy Wa)sAs Oy pajenoeas. -BLOZ- 40
.. _‘m.wo% ._Qbm.E_ n_m_n_ O} 21IM b_:mu_ L0LOLO# m,o_o>c_ BHE 2p00 :o_mm_Ew:m._._. m_‘ow -80°
Z0'028$ olisL/sTe mm_c. Jea)g 6L0Z- 0}
16228 “sdojorjuoy Jybu pue Y| sy 6L0C L)
826925 121500q0IPAH @xelq pece|dey 0202 - 10
115758 B8N0 JAMO] pUE J0IBIPEY HRY. 020210
2276925 491500qOIPAH oxsm paoe|dsy -0202-10
£5'0895. oL/szIszTY o R _ 0202 - £0
58722 1$ 3onp pue Buisnod 1anp 4 4139 1 Jsuoisus} 31aq 1 sAs)ind ap} ¢ SiopeusalE g . 0202 - €0
95°608% Em«mam afe paysny sbuu-o N.mn_.z mu_u__._o v.....mb_u | “4ojenwnaae ). ossardwod ofe | 0202 - €0 .
mm.mmmw. wesAs. Buljooo paisel m::mmm._m o . o _owow.l €0
9c7018 ‘duind wnaoep oeay - 020Z - ¥0
¥ooL0'eS UOISSIWSURIL Y9 . 020Z - 90
STS8LS BuieiBod uossiwsuel | 0202 - L0
oL rers " 1joq mau _u:m.hm.av 914 pue L.Q.m_:E_n_.oo.m ,._ommm.EEoo. Y peoedey - 020Z - 80
i JDIAYES 40 1NO. pajeleQ 430 BIEW 0} PAMOL : 0202 - 60
FAR R uafisy pue ._Qom_c_ (904 62089 # A0IOAU|: E_ms_ ©} pamoy ao:_ .m_m_n_ - 020Z - 0L
00'Z2s$ - OLISLISTT mE_._l ._m.muw : 020z - 0L
¥2oL1$ sped ayeiq Jead pue juoy paoe|day L20Z - 60
0008 .
99e°| juow Joy abeapy
e ofm ¢ JabBuossed-g)
0a0 19jo1n8yD €L
£0L'aa} les9a1q ¢£ob# sng
109 JALLYINNND HIGWIAON (Aeig w) gLOZ AP GUEW_.NMA_.“N_WH__OQ 051$ Buipasoxg sqor sajeq SHNOH 1Z0Z/08/1L 4O SUIEYD 2. DRRWOINY,
9 p-03 2307 Alp 0 Yoy J03 1507 : - : YiYdIy  |seBuipe mpwopn NOILLA[¥2530 ITHHIA




0595°6Z$ 8598815 .mm._: ._,< EE:oo xomm_ t ‘pedis ._.I N o ‘ _ ww.oN - m.o_..
mo.mﬁmm | SOl OZ BA0IP 188 ._. _owmmEEou oY Eot vmom_aow_ om0 8tog -0l
Zr'esLs Yopms axelq ew|e) vﬁw:ﬁm mmc_sm:n_ Lmn >m>>m Jeal wv_oocm ._mww_ : m._‘_o.m )
194058 co_tsw Wb Boy ! syesiq mv_oo,._m mmc_:w:n _mn >m>>w 220._ Eo._ 4.7 .m_..ow )
0z69l$ - Buisnoy ey - 6L0Z-10
630018 189S SIPAUQ MR 6L02- L0
Ov'0¥9% 9L/S1/SZE sell I o>co v 6102 -L0
wm.w.hwﬁ Q0GESH AU v_._Qs vcw EEU. E_oﬁ __mn_ ._030_ ﬁm._ EmE:m__..q n:m EE..._ - BL0Z-60
215828 Jeq Kems _..Em v._:__ mmﬁ hmwso pue Jauuy wom_ m_._. m,mm - 6L0c - mo_
RAXALES _waozmm x:< ucm urey umomamm s 6102 - 60
96°728$ Jouels ¥Ry 6102 - 0L
892165 I OLIG/STT SadlL ._mméw L 610¢- o_\ ..,
980758 swel o_._zm‘__u\f H .O.>>..m.mm_ . . ,o.N.ow -0
¥1°909$ o_.mmtmmm,mmh.; m.>:n_ T b0z - 10 ,,
v9EvES o_‘\mbﬁmw sell] Jee)g N L L0z - 20
00'581S ‘wayshs pabieyo pue dwoo Dy Jeas mwm_ . 120Z-€0
£1'2483 JojeuiBlY WY . | 1202 - €0
00°09Z% IND3 pewwelBoid ‘_BmEE_m Bmc Umﬁwmﬁ suyey Eoﬂm\ﬂm m:_m._mco 4202 - 70
27z seusneq 58 umom_%m _ 120280
£1'922$ ) T ,
hmw.w YIUO 2yi .40} mmmo__s_
ralls JOISISaI PUE 1010w Jamolq DYAH peoeldey leog - L1 00°) - opm g Jebusssed-g]
£1°95% VMBS g-INd leog- 11 052 0do P1e4 6
£1'66$ S01BS ¥ -Id lzog- Ll 051 wosre  (seB) gop# sng
1802
IO | SO | (he u) sune e s powsood asys upssoxgscor | saeq | IO I | somon e,

-0}

10z Ainp

LZ0Z YIGWIAON JO YIUOI IO} PauLIOdd SDUBUIUIEI




09°252°V%

1202 -80

2095018 zosSELSO-L # 9010AU] 8.1} UOSHOB[ ps||ejsul $11} AP MBN
1°009% soul} 10818 MON : . : B _‘NON... 60
05065 T , ]
Gl yiuopy sy 10} abes]ijg
exn am 7 Jobuossed-g),
00'0% 1enoelq jlel puey uaold paliedey Leoe - L1 00l 0ao plod 6107
05065 sseuley pue yopms dojs [l JeIn0 JUoY D Peoe(day 1202~ L1 0SE nesz  (seB) gop# sng
1800 ;
HITWIAON 12/0Z Ad 120Z/0S/L L _ .
mawuwwqoeu:o 10 WuoN (Ae1 ul) 510z AInp 9ouss pautiopiad ggL¢ Buipasoxg sqop sajeq SdNOH Jo 52 Bujpes: Zmo"h_._ﬂwmw un__ywﬁwﬂ_m«
1041509 1Z0Z HIGWIAON 10 YIUOH IO} PSULIOLA SOUBUIJUIEY UV | sepouopo 3 A

610z Ainp




VZOEE'BlS 007568 podeoe saill aAUT S ZEM/OLSSE $1L0Z - 20
00'126% de381 §'ZZ40.L/SST ‘SU)) BN & 810g-+0
00'681% yuey abing juejoos paagdss 9L0¢ - S0
00'6£8°1$  pesnesp 'seaselsE 210€-20
[ARTANE- VTN ] _ £102-90
£9Y81S J0SS3IAWoD O/ TUOL): LLOZ - 10
2078128 ‘i [9ABIL L0:S69Z01L800YH # mo_o>c_ tmn umum_umm ‘dout 1ojenioy aqin| v::ou Z102-0)
SLIS88  S'Z2u/0L/S6T STIL HIALS 2102~ 2L
0z6les 10sS21dWoD DY Jesy . “QL0Z - 90
0 _.mﬁa ktmzm Buussls saddn nwum_amh :E_.__Ou m::mmﬁ parowsy doul Eo_._ - 8L0C - 2D
6£'0.8% owwmwwoowom # BN §'ZZ(0L(STT 810¢ - 80
A RHTAAS .__maoh des Jawiod yBu doy m:_E_ma v_unh w_>mv 0SEZT # wo_o>£ . L0z -k
8c'0/1$ ._mcoac@, 1T _umum_nmm_ . 6L0Z-90"
1879¢% SapPOD paies|d m>o..u 1581 1915009 o._u>I mu_Em_ w_wm 6 _.ON =L
00°0¥S$ $ope|q JodIM .22 PUE .bT 0202~ 10 -
E¥'E0ZS spejled 1bu pue ya paoe|day 0202 - €0
004568~ Jossedwoo OvuSIMRM JriUATA
10'185% Josusg apixo cmm.oEz ey . . LzZozZ - €0
TOVESLS uojeipEY MR 1202 - 90
00°052% nm@msom(_ wwc: pue Lomeano umomﬁm; aoc_ _ommm.ano O< FNQN - 90
6r'e6cs pabieys pue wejshs umcm:_* ‘dwoo Dy Jeal vmom_amm .FNON =10
S1ov0T$ L9ZS6L-L # 9DI0AUL LOSHOR Sa4} SBALC MON L¢0g - 80
0 Luopy auy3 1oy sbeoply
[eAEID Avol9 pLOZ
0ac
gegr  (josaIp) £0SH# shg
4800 | \3gwanoN 1Z/0Z Ad _ |
mawm.__umﬁ_:o ww*:w“w% (Reig ) g10z AInp @ouis psuiioued ggLg Buipesaxg sqor sojeq MM._“_ONM uo” mm_mmmh zﬂ__”“wmwwmwwﬁwﬁmw

glLoz Awr

1202 JIFINZIAON 10 Yiuoy 10} paulioliad soueusjulep




Llzeg'ses 0092/8 11q2 SLUB)S/PIOUEIEQ/PSIUNOW *HOOIS WOY GZZI0L/GSE S84l 3AUp paddeoay 9102 - 20

00°068% padis 6'Zzy/0L/GSE 'Saul 19815 S 910¢ - 20

00°63ES sausneq Lg dnoib g aL0Z - 90

£e9//% piedaid-desas ‘sall) aaup 9L0¢ - 80

291685 sl leols 9L0Z - 80

00Z8L% sbewep ajqeljiedaiun a1} aAup apisul Ys| paoejdey 9L0Z - 60

000518 salaneq paoejdal '1yby su|bus yoayo onsoubeig 2102 - 10

£96/8°1$  G'TTL/G0E Sl Jea) pUB LOLY 2102 - 90

09’8569 Y3114 HIHLYIHE ISYIXMNYHD aI0V 1430 ANY AISONDYIA MoNYL vLT2a 210Z - 60

GG'RLETS  wIvdTH WIDNIMLHOIZHS VL1300 1SISSY 08HNL Ll0C-¢l

21'e8ls aI3IHSANIM 2102 -2)

£2'L09% L:G// 11 L800Y # ©210AU| "YonJ) BlaQ 0} Juss ‘uo b Buiuiem axelg 8L0Z - 0l

¥0°0Z5% "Pin|4 &xedq JapullAa axeiq Ja1sel) 8L0Z - 0L

00°085$ fel] Keneg 8L0g -2l

GE'1ERS G'€¢/M0./SS¢c S8y Jells 8L0Z -2l

26'9¢.$ G'22/0./SSe dedsl sauj Jeay 6102 - 20

96°60%% 1eyseb pue uayy Bueals Jamod 18)s00q 0IpAY BYBIG M9y 6L0¢ - ¥#0

£r'e0zs sp.e|jeg apu Jie us| pue Jybu uoisusdsns Jeal paoe|day 6102 - 90

00°€8E% pabieyoali pue peoejday ‘peq Jossaldwod QY Jesy 6L0Z - 80

70°2¥9$ 10:2LEG6800-# AUl DBAY O} UMOP JjaW Joa| tauijiyblel Bleg 9o1AISS Ul 6102 - 80

N4 sAianeg XNV pPue ulew paoejday 6102 - 60

0£°19028  G'Zgd/04/552 SollL 8Aug 6L0C- L1

TANIANR ¢¢lZle0c00}D 92IoAUl slag 0coZ - 10

99'60£$ "Josuss paads ogin| Yy wajqoid pasoubeiq 0202 - ¥0

52588 JossaidwoD D U0l HeY 0202 - 20

86'GVC 1S Yo ued wey 0¢0e - L0

99'078'lS  ©0GEBLSD-L# Buny UosHOE( Saul BALQ MY 0co¢ - 20

vL/98'LS  Josuss XON pedejdes pue pasoubelq Jejuan) yoni| ejag LZ0Z - $0

BZ'G06'LS  @nss! D3 9799€ LS00 SD10AUI N BB ‘@RI0IY) JO SSO| JUSTHLLIBILI Le0e - S0

L'288% £/E18# 82I0AUI 81ED OINE S|EH JE palledsy OV Le0eg - 80

66'G02% Sisl|lj Jle pue Jsiif [9N) MBU LWBISAS |an) paueslo ‘sapoo Jne ‘Jamod Mo 1202 - 60

00'0$
T Yjuol auy Joj abeaji
00°0$ S|NpOoUW |0AU0D UOISS|LUSUE.L MaU paisplo "Wwajqold uo|ssiwsuel jooys ajgnos| L20g - L1 00t 0do [eAe|9 AABY3 102
JIIAE3S 40 LNO LL1'8gL :mwm_E $0G# sng
18092 L2/0Z A4
m>_%<m._moszu mmw."_ ﬁmﬁﬂz (Reiny ui) GLoz AInp @2uls pswuoad gg1$ Buipesaxg sqor soeg | SHNOH &wmwmm_w_m_ﬁr zE_Eu 2 aqewoiny,
ol 1043509 1202 YIHINIAON 40 Yuoy 1o} pauLiopiad souBUSJUIB HIVd3¥ | puopo BllResERT AN

510z fnr




09°ZLL'7S

00051 uone|eIsulpleIySpUM 810z - 90
L9G6LS €1:€1 56688004 ‘90l10AUl me_mcm_mhn_ paun U_m_cmvc_ M 8102 - 90
AN 74 © 430 Yim pajlyay Asse yun Buipuss- {18peay 430 4%y 6102 - 50
'95°506% waisAs pableyo }8q pue Jossalidwo) OV SPIS Yo Y8y 0202 - 90
186868 lapesay 01 Emﬁw\nm mc__ooo um.__mamz ._ovmos um_n_ bEL2s - 0g0g - L0
reces Sall oAU ¥ MBY 0202 - 0L
19'£9Z$ nu Bn| | peoe(da. m_uma ayedq ._mww_ w_.wm_ L2802 90 .
85919 mvma pue sustjjol EED_ MON . i 1202 - 0L
o 0a e IR SeNe MR

. 602°) Yjuop ety Jo} abesjy
vIvl$ 430 Jo suojen) Z'v X0/ Y S TA e
00v1$ 430 jo suojen) ¢ b20Cc- 1L S20 0ao Jauipybiald 1107
00Ze$ sepejg Jadipg MON 120z - 1L 20 ee'ys (1es°1p) 505# shg

1802 ;
.| 4ZGNIAON 12102 Ad 1Z0Zi0ENL L
m>_wM._ﬁw.”:o 10 WU (Reagy ul) 10z Anp @oujs psuuousd gglg Bulpessxg sqor sogeq | SUNCH | oo e me_muwmwmmwwﬁw_ﬂww
10}30) 1202 YISWIAON JO YIUO 10} PAULIOKO SOUBLSUIEI HIVe3d | sopuopo

gL0zZ Alnp




Zr'e.0'88

£8°TLYS L¥/80ESE0 # wo_o>:_ Jedai wxmw_ Em_ooo m:m_ v 610Z-20
087848 g-Nd _ gL0c -2l
02' 7998 S8 r.otmNN saln m>_._n_ mumw_ 6L0C - €0
0OVEBS G'BL/MOL/SYE SBIyieR)s 610Z-90
2209/ Bury O pue JepeaH 430 _ - 8L0z- 20
0r'68es BUO MU BYL UUM JoLIL 1YBy M9y 6L0Z- 10
021958 sa oAUy . 6L0Z- 0l
8Le8ls$ sped oyeig Jesl Ucm U0 6l0Z-2l
957793 561 ¥ 04/0FC SN J901S 6L0Z -Z)
g1'¥8es "Asse a[npow Xa|} feoHose pooedoy 0eog - €0
7RIS 188) pin|} pue ﬂmxmmm Q:I ‘s|ees _omc>> EBE mv_mE Eoc mwm 0202 - 50
PLIZS | sKisWed wog My 0202 - 90
62001 18)500q0IpAH WY Ledz -2l
86'7EES syayseb pue Jayy dwnd mccmm#m hm\soa m.mw_ “Ledg -el
AN A seueneg Umow_amm : 1202 - S0
91°909% S8i) ._wEw MaN’ LZOZ - 60-
56791$ S0IAISS co_mw_Emcm.: pue wo_me q- S_n_ 1202 - 60
19088
86.°1 Yoy ay] Joj sbespy
8¥9lL$ 43Q suojjes) ' leoec- L1 520 -
6EVLS 437 Jo suojeD) ¥ Le0g - L1 §2°0 0ao HANINLHDEFNA L1102
0003 90IAIBS Y-INd Le0Z - L1 05¢ ori'l9 :mmm_E 90G# shg
1509 12102 Ad
m>_wﬁm<.__u:o_qso mwom ﬁm%z (Aeusy u1) gLz AN 2ouis psuuopsd g6L§ Buipassxg sqop sapg | S9MOH ho_ mmm%_www._ SUIBLD 815 Jneloiny,
p 1043500 120Z HISIWIAON JO YIUO 0} POLLICHIS SOLUBUSJUILH HIVA | ieewopg | NOUARISIATTOMIA

1.0¢ Ainp




97 ¥SE'8%

saluenEq oMy paoe(day

057008 8L0Z- L
97748, sali} l_m>:D Bay g6l . 81L02- 1L
0€788% §'61/0L/SKZ. padig ‘sai Jos)s melg . BL0Z-10
Zceees Bury O pue pun mc_ucmw U:m Evmm_._ 433 uwom_n_mm_ . BLOZ-90
61661 “sped oyrIq Jeal pue Juoi4 - .6L0Z- L0
0c/95% . saul] dedsy g 6L/0L/0ve .. 6l0C¢-80
AN ._mumm_._ 43a o8y 0c0¢ - 90
00'026$ s8]l eAud 020z - 60
79'9.6% BpeaH 430 d9 : .o.Now - 60
62'06es |10 9 ©3d peppe ‘_ommm:ano 19)14 tm_ mwm - 1202 - 20
91088 sl Jselg G m:o\._..mﬁm L20c - €0
AR ZAS Pajelsul ssliemeg msN z . 1202 - 60
PSS 20C9R1SD-L # mu_o>:_ auy cowv_omﬁ no__mﬁm:_ sali} 9AUp _.smz LZ0Z - 60
G261
B¥9LS 43 jo suoles) /v 120¢ - L1 gz 0 189°1 ol eup oy aBespyy
15'e$ 43Q j0 uojED | 1202~ L §20 s
S9vL$ sBuiysng Jeq Aems Jeal paoeidey bebe- 11 00k 0o Y3NMLHOMEYA L10Z
02'59% 20188 g-INd bZ0z - 1L 087 erzoe  ([9salp) J0S# shg
1509 :
HIWIAON k2/0T Ad KZ0Z/081 )
g_wﬁmqq%so 10 Yluopy {fe1ny w1) 6LoZ Alnp souss peuuopad pgLg Bulpe9sxg sqor so)e( SUNOH | &/ Buipeas th__ﬂu_mmmwmmﬁmﬂmﬁmw
Pl 10} 3803 1202 YIFIWIACN JO YIUOR JOi PpaULIOiod oouBUSJUIBI HIVdTd | sjewopo

L0z Amp




ZL9z1'ss

vozeLs - sdesey. g 9 me =Y : 8L0Z-0) -
WS 43a paled Asse jun Buipuss / jepeay uey : ' BL0Z - SO
AR pabieyo pue Jakip pue ._owmm._ano paoe|dau dou) Dy Jead Em:.. 6L0Z-80
00'Go¥S verss # mo_o>c_ mc___sS ww>mn_ hmc_m_,_m_wt E_mn_ 0] paMo | . erN -B60
r fea) Misyeg 0202 - 20
07'£955 deoal aur AU - 0202 - +0
01 7ot _ Bulm pue Agjsu :E ._om_._m_ucoo ._o\c_u _ommmEEoo o< umom_amm_. - 020z -50
019098 = 'seul) 199 §'6LOLSYE . 1202 - €0
oy’ 1928 sped pue w_mom 1o _mm:B ESQ wxmcn m_,mw_ ~1€0¢ - S0
vl ves salialeg moN g _ 120z - 60
15558 - N ‘
CLL yruop auy Jof sbes|y
EGOLS 437 jo suojeD) ¢ lgog- 1L S0 -
86CLS 43 jo suojjen /¢ L2og - 11 TR 0ao UINITIHOIRN 2102
00zes sopejq Jadipn manN Leoc - L1 Al yeS'LL :mmm:& 8064 shyg
1809
YISNIAON LZ/0Z Ad 0e/LL ;
SALLYTNWND & , Ine o . SMNOH | e SUJEUS 3413 JjBWOINY,
i hm*._wm_u_ (Resgy ul) gLog Ainp souls pauuoped 0gL$ Buipasoxy sqor R0 | yydTy ﬁmmﬁ% NOLLAN0S30 TTOIHA

510z Ainp

1Z0Z WISWIAON 3O LRUOJ 1O} PAULIOMSY SIUBUSIULRI




98'605'22$ 00'52¥S$ Szv$ ArayD 2ouBWIONS 0} PaMO} 'gL-yD U0 UMOp usolg - ¢ AN GLog - L0
00'Lc}'L$ 9ALIp 159) ‘usbal [enuew ‘ejep 1saJ ‘1a)|4 ISNeyxa [9Salp '19]0001aju] WOl 10 paulRIp
‘SI8A02 BAIBA UI0g ‘J9J002 PUB 9AjeA Y9 T ‘Aney) soueuoue SL0Z- 20
00°68.$ 68.$ dnsoubelp Jooysa|gnol ojny s,uyeH GlLog - 20
00'617$ paysiaingal INDd SL0c- L0
00°25¥$ [|EQ PEOQJ PUE SALID }58)
‘Buiysng pue jawoib ‘1osuss e ssew ‘dijo jnu ‘Buisnoy Jemo| Jayjy Jy GL0Z - 20
00°£1G'LS pajleysul yuljBesp maN ‘xogieab gd jingal syl ‘dwnd sS4 mau pajjelsu) GL0Z - 60
oc.Nm_‘__‘m pamao] ,mgmzu_ '1auoisus} ulew _wﬁmn_ yioq ‘dwoo DY 418M0| MBU pa||ejsSu| m _‘DN = mO
006664 anolp 1s8) pue Juawpedwoo suibus paysem ainsseud
‘youms JapJielal axeiq ew|e) pajsnipe ‘iejsooq oluoipAy axelq peoe|day SL0Z -2l
00°€Z6%$ S'61/04/StZ padis ‘sal) Jo9)s 9102 - #0
00'06€$ Jafup 18}l Z pue }8q A pue Jossaidwo) Oy Jeay 9lL0Z - S0
00°908¢$ sa.)} SAUP 91L0Z - 80
00°0£8% sdwe|o JUB|00D PUE SSOY MO} JBAO SSOID ‘830U Jamo| Liojeipey 9102 - 60
007EES salsjieq ulew paoe|dey 9102 - L1
00°0¥ES (W30) youms uopauny-Rnpy peoe|dsy 9L0z -2l
00°9L7$ (oquny o} pjojiuew) adid jsneyxa payoelo paoe|day alog-2lL
00'59L$ Savd Iived Hy3Y a30v1d3y 2102 -80
7LY82 S ONITINYd 3DV 1dIH ONILNIYD HONYL SIAYA 8£512 # ADIOANI 2102~
G'16cs SONIY O ANY dAINd ¥31S008 Iveg 810z - S0
clBLS IA 41V 0 1D | 48lid S/d 'sInas W O/M “lequie | OQ L ‘ped 1LOd L 81L0Z - 80
¢LO0S1HS 18}y Jie pue jjaq OV As|nd ie|pi ‘Y2q uieyy paoejdey 810z -0l
0008¢% Jossaldwod Dy Jesy 8lL0c -2l
GgEveES Ispuljfo eyeig J9isEl HY B6L0C - 90
88'70€$ mMaU YlIm salislieq yioq paoe|dey 0202 - €0
00°0%
0 upuoyy ay Joy aheaj
- ajm g s1abuassed-gg
0do OW9 60
LHOdHIV LV Q3aM¥vd IDIANIS 40 1NO s6068z  (|@SaIp) Z09# sng
1802
HIFNIAON L2/0g Ad LZ0Z/0E/LL
m>_wm.__”_o_.m:o 10 Yiuop (Aesn ui) 610z AInr @suls peuuiopad ggL$ Buipaaoxsy sqop sapeg | SHMOH | 0 e zmm___”“w_w_ﬁuummﬁw_ﬁw
g 1043500 LZ0Z YIFINIAON JO YIUOJN 10} PaULIOLIad SOUBUSULEIN HIVdI | epawopo _—

sioz Ainp




P698°cS

.m_.ow-m.o .

HYsE . 8nd .
Z6'5828 . 10'8S0S0 wmoom_ # IDIOANI m_n_OO ZO_w..w__>_wZ<w_._. mm_._.Zm_O xo:m.r <._.|_mD - 8LOZ-20
SITies S34IL ¥33LS §°T2a04/55¢2 -8 w.ow.u PO
w.m.mw\.w - Sd¥03H §722H0L/852 wmw__._. m_>_w_D ) g8l0c - WO
Z8'8053 PBYSEM ‘SA0IP 189 PINY. ‘S|E8s w_ouo‘_ ov_mE EEn_ 8L0Z- L1
ZTre6s 330)s o G'22/04/55¢ Saun Jesls nmom_amw_ . 6L02 - 0
LgLibes lleq U_u_m LOmMUhQEOU U< .._mmx_ mwm o LZ0Z - S0
008 e - : . e }
0 Lyuoy ey 2o} abeay
e omm g JoBusssed-g¢
[eAg|9 - Jauipybiely 9102
Qao
wewrt  (19S8Ip)LOLE Shg
1802
. HIFHIAON LZI0Z Ad
FAUTIOND | *30 oy (Keap ug) §10z AInr eouis pauuiopad 0514 Buipseoxg sqor sapeq mm.ﬂwu o le | b sl apsuoing.
1041800 LZ0Z YZEWIAON JO \HUOR 10} pouLIotad soueUajuie )

-03 102 Anp




psuonane-al 8q o]

o

/M 7 Jabusssed-gg

0do IND 60
sevesz  {[9saIp) Zog# sng
- ofm g 1ebBuassed-9z
0Qao 1RQIA3D 90

esgzz (seB)  Loggsng

~ pauonony ag o] - 891M3g Ul 1aBuol ou sa|aIyYIA

geg'coc $ 1081  § 3 zogcl
SIIoL
1800 12102 Ad 1Z0ZI0EN)
JAILYTNNND 18P momumeﬂmﬁm"wmﬂo 2 (fei ul} Loz AInr sauts pauucuad ggLg Buposaxg sqor sapeq SUNOH 10 5@ Buipens SUIBLD 241 SRRWOINY,
-0 gloz fmp ’ 1Z0Z Y39INIAON 10 JIUO J0f PSULIOLS SSUBURIUIB UlvdId IS0lHoR) NOLLII$3A ITIHIA




ZeZ/LZ0Z Ad
LISNVHL HOavIny

¥86'72% 28v'6E$  L0S'L% 6.8'L% 812'8% 168'/$ L£0'8% INNIATYH LOVHINOD OVS
0911  Sz8'Ls  BOw% Z6€$ oocs 0.€$ ¥SES INNIATH XO8IHVd OVS
62928 2Zr'9z$ wr'9z$  BELZS 9t'9Z% L2'9¢$  2/2°62$  H€NOH Y3d 1S09D

96°0% ¥6°0% z6°0% 56°'0% S6°0% 76°0% 56°0% IN H3d 1S0D

65°25% 56'62% 70°GZ$ 8.°0E% 05°ees  9LvES 197/2$  H3IDONISSVd H3d 1500

GOG'LLS E€LB'LLS  S0E'ES 8/1'ES 269'c$ 9z8'c$ 259'¢$ (eur7 19 oes 0] A1 Jopewry)
LS00 ONILYHYIHO

200 €00 ¥0°0 €00 €00 €00 £0°0 3TN H3d Y3ONISSYd

E9 9v9 9Ll vEL ¥EL PEL 8zl ST INNIATH-NON FTOIH3A

a0z'8lL  FE0'6l ¥6S'E 989't 8r8'E 2L0'Y $98'e SN IDIAYIS FTDIHIA

G0 60 L'l 60 80 80 60 HNOH Y3d ¥3IONISSYd

899 8.9 GZlL Lzl 8E1L ol A SHNOH J2NAHAS TTOIHIA

0 € 0 0 Z L 0 saMig

%l %S %E %t %EL %e %SG HLNOA%

45 ¥ 9 i [4 L HLNOA

%ES %eS %98 %08 %19 %l a318vsIa / SHOINIS%
o 3 3 0 L 0 HIVHDT13IHM

64 ol £¢ oL gl e aInavsia

vee 15 6e 1°1% Gs 8¢ SHOINAS

869 gl el 601 4% cel SHIAONISSVd

%809 %L6L  %BL'LL  %8Y'S  %Z86 %08  %bib  OLLV XOSIrYH TLOL
bp9'Ges  €.£'52$  ©LE2'9S €82S 86LYS £/8'€$  GpL'9% SIVS ONISILYTAQY
€69'GLS L..'82% LGE'GS  956'9%  /61'G% 809'9% 6350'v$ ANNIATY XOFTY HYa/ILNOY a3xid

98'9vL$ "NOH ¥3d LS00
00°8% ITN ¥3d 1S0D
LEFLS 62'62L$ HIONISSYd H3d LSO

VEFP'9ELE S90°L¥Z$  (S1s0D Bupeiadp) SISNIAXI ATHLNOW

S8 LrLS
1569 86°LS
LE7SS
SL6'SLLS

Lo Lo IV ¥Id HIONTSSVd

¢lL'o

119'9 L6t L' SN ANNIATH-NON TIDIH3A
ZL6'6L LOB'¥7L 09’91 6G0°LL 0e8'9L SITIN FDIAYIS TTDIHIA

Ce L'g L2 oz L2 HNOH Y3d Y3DONISSYd

9EE'y oz8 968 626 L06 SHNOH JDIAHAS FTDIHIA
€0l 0z Lz SAVA 3DIAYIS TVLOL

9§ €e oL SaMig

%S %9 %9 %9 %S HLNOA%
99t GZL 201 gLl 6 HLNOA
%E9 %09 %09 %G9 %09 O37gvsIa / SHOINIS%
z8b L1 69 18 0L HIVHOTITHM
05Z'y GLO'L 99/ z68 0L gangvsia
0LZ'L P6L 161 652 £82 SHOINAS
LEL) 058°1

699 09t'6 ZEL'T

9e8’| LLB'L SHIDONISSYd Uva ® ILNOH a3Ixi4

qQvg/ainoy aaxiE
31Eq 31Va-OL I12A9N 1290  Lz-des  |z-bny  Lz-nr
0} LZ/02 dvIA
Ad1sET

1202 1aquisnoN
AUVININNS FONVINHOJ4Y3d



5:59 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

12/28/21 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2021
Nov 30, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
11100 - 3670 NewWF Checking ~ Operating
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants

11400¢ - Petty Cash
115601 - Umqua Savings-Amador Rides
11504 - Umpqua checking-Amador Rides

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
12010 : Grant Awards Receivable
12015 : State of GR Receivable
12035 - CRSSA 5310
12040 - 5311 Cares

Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15350 - Bus Equipment
15400 - VEHICLES

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
19000 : Deferred Qutflow Pension

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

71,316.20

778,554.86
144,826.15
47,895.05

971,376.06
12,845.49

350.68
5,262.62
5,229.51

1,068,380.58

56,534.00
23,673.09
32,929.00
(66,543.72)

46,502.37
39,946.72

1,152,919.65

254,026.00
2,356,214.60

47,210.47
186,744.33

233,954.80

23,986.01
2,000,165.77

{2,551,862.00)

2,316,485.18

305,321.00

305,321.00

3,774,725.83

Page 1



5:59 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

12/28/21 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2021

Nov 30, 21

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets
32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

{6,997 .59)

(6,997.59)
670,682.89

663,685.30

1,260,944.00
38,719.00

1,299,663.00

1,963,348.30

2,316,485.18
(2,922,029.83)

2,440,568.31

7.601.56
(31,248.69)

1,811,377.53

3,774,725.83

Page 2



| ofieg

%8l 18'66C°€L0'} 00°GL6'7¥8') €691

%3 Ly 18°662°€L0°)- 00'G26'78' €169 2L

%S ey L9661 126" 00'G/6'6£9'] eE6LLTLL

¢8'65C
69'119°¢

%00 00'656'69¢- 00'656'69¢2 000
%6°GC Glele'es 0000022 STACTAYR ]
%006 00°000°¢- 00°000°0¢ 00°000°22
%0001 00'626'CE 000 00°626°C¢
%00 00°¢58°89}- 00°€58'891 000
%6 001 17'920°C 00°000°GE2 Ly'920°/€T
%00 00'Gei'682- 00'SZ1'66C 000
%6 0F eLehLpe- 00'8€2'1S 18'%29°¢C
%< 9 17'86¢'/6})- 00°000°295 €7 179'69¢

%182 0Z'701°9v1- 00°000°60¢C 08'G68'85
%00 000 00°0 00°0
%0'2¢ 01'065°¢S- 00'000'G8 06'671'L€
%8'8¥ €8'€CZ 0L 00°000°02 11°99/°6
%SEl §0'0€6°5Z- 00°000°0¢ 96'690F7
%t 6l 2 06E'98- 00700002 826091

396png Jo % jobpng eaQ ¢ joBpng }¢ AON - I

01d $S0.5)

awIooUj je1oL

SANNIATY ONILVHIdO-NON - 0002¥ [e30L

s - 0oLy
SINIWISUNGINIFY ? SANNSTY - 000FT

uoneso|ly [ende)- V1S - 0022k
LIVYLINOD ONISILY3AQY - 00627
XBASM - LYY

diV [/ VVSHYD 0LES - L0VTY

Aol papuedx3 §1e6 - 00VZY
LOV S3¥VD LIS - 0LETD
souepsissy Bunelado L1£S - 0082
spund ¥9§ - 052Z¥

(4L7)aNN4 dSNYNL VY201 - 0012

SANNIATY ONILVHIJO-NON - 0002y
ANNIATY ONILVYEIdO - 0001 [BI0L

190 = INNIATY ONILVHEILO - 0001F
LOVYLINOO'AYIS OININVHEIVS - 00€LY
ANNIATY FYYILLSIDOOTIUVYINIAON - 0SZLY
ANNIATY JAR-V-TVIQ - 0021y

JAN3AIY 31N0Y A3XIH - 00L LY

ANNIATY ONILYHILO - 000LY
awoou|

asuadxzjewosu) Areuipig

1eaf Jo %Lp =120 ¥IGWIAON

[en)oy "sA Jabpng [enuuy

LISNVYL HOAVIAY

s|seq [2nid0y

LeiviicL
Wd 0/



Z abed

A 1900%'G- 0000021 6E'6659
%0°0 00°005°}- 00008 000
%00 00°060°}- 00°050° 000
%1Z. G9'68.C- 00°000°0) GE0LT'L
%308 e 08 00°000°52 81726102
%¥'GS 1588006 - 00°/€5°16¢ AR
%169 0r'zzo’L- 000062 09 LY}
%LTE 1L 1BY'E- 00002'¢ 62'90Z°)
%2€ 1Z'G08'G- 000009 6.v61
%6'9Y ZUVST 000008 8T'87.'C
%2 GE 0059587 00°000°62 00°SEY'92
AR 66711 00812'1 10°605
%8 0F €0 0G1'¢- 00'61€'G 16'891'C
%0 Ly 80°16E'GE- 00°'000°09 2680972
%E L 91'6Z16Y- 0000241 #8018}
%) 6 121989 000052} 627€L°9
%62y v8'98¢°8.L 00CLE L8 91°626'86¢
%E i €1'88¢'¢9- 00'008°¢11 [TLLY08
%L1y A ArAR 00°280'812 0969806
%1 GE 07682221 00524881 7468199
%2 1S 0F 8¥0'8H- 00°006°9/ 09°15¥'82
%L LG GO'SEY' 1L 0000502 G6700'€Z)
1e8png Jo 9, 1obipng 1aaQ ¢ 1ebpng IZ AON =[np

ONILIMYVIN '8 ONISILYIAQY - 00£2S
13SNNOJ VO3 - 08228

S3IJNIAYIS L LOVHINOD - 04128

S3VINYTS FONVNILNIVIN AL¥TJOUd - 05128
FOUNOSLNO-AYIS HOFL ITIIHIA - 00128

8334 ¥3SN ¥ S3DIAN3S - 00025
$1I43N3Q - 00016 [€J0L

S1I43IN3d ¥3HLO - 05916

MOTIV STHLOTO MHOM/SINYOLINN - 00915
JONVUNSNI LNIWAOTAINAND - 0SF1LS
FONVANSNI ALIAVYSIA - 0Zp 1S

SNI dNOD SHIMHOM - 0SELS

NV'1d NOISIA - 00£15

NV7id TV.IN3Q - 09215

NY1d TVOIT3N - 00Z1S

(S¥3dIeD) Nvid NOISNId - 05118
VOId - 0011

S1I43N33 - 00018
¥0dVT - 0L00S [BI0L

S3OVM ? SARIVIVS ¥3IHLO - 00505
S3OVYM JAILVYLSININGY - 00170S

SIOVM S3ILMOVL ¥ LNIVIN - 00€0S

dVQ - SIOVM 2 SARVIVS - 00205

9N0Y PaxId - STOVM B SAIIVIVS - 00105

d0av - 01005
asuadxg

1eak Jo %11 =1.20Z YIGWIAON

[enioy 'sa1ebpng fenuuy
LISNVY1 HOavNY

SISEQ [ENIIY

¥4 4074
Wd 0l:Z



¢ abed

%t LE 88'869°0G)- 00°00€°0t2 Zh'109°68
%L'02 LL'¥88- 00°004 ecsyl
% LS} £/°889 00°00Z°} £1888')
%C O }8es- 00°000°} 6919
%l ¥ 06'¢5L°G 00°000'9 062V
%928 01129 00°000°G 06'8/¢Y
%E€s 9geee- 00°005 79992
%¥'9€ 88°C98°C- 00°005y CLIE'L
%EEC L89lv'e 000052 61€8
YA Lyovl- 00°006 €G'651
%0 L1 Al A4 00°000°€ 96806
%87e 68'891'¢ce- 00°000°9¢ L1'1E5T)
%1°9G 46°8Er 00000't 80°195
%S L €09 00°000°¢ L6°Eee
%5 79 00°/60°2~ 00°000°02 00°€06CL
%9°7E L0°G6€LOL- 00°000°55) £6'709°¢S

%8¢ 16°978°6¢- 0000528 £0'€59'2S
%L Gy VLvEr 00°008 6¢'G9¢E
%e 9L €eYyIET- 00°000°01 L9529,
%981 94'69¢- 0000 124093
%055 6E°€20°C- 00'005'y 19942
%67 00°258°¢- 00'000°S 00erl’t
%085 00°0€6'%- 000621} 000289
%8y 050L1- 00°00¢ 0568

1eBpng Jo % 19bpng 1o § jobpng L¢ AON - InP

GIWNSNOD S3NddNS 2 STVIMALVIA - 000€6 [Bj0L

$311ddNS 3 STVINILVIN ¥IHLO - 05€8
S31ddNS AINIDYIWI B ALILVS - 004ES
SAddNS ®? WYYO0Hd ¥3LNdINOD - 02985
(saunyooig ‘seInpayas) ONILNR - 059€S
$37ddNS 21440 - 065€S

S3I7ddNS ¥WALNID LISNVYL - 00SES
S1UVd MIVAIH/INIVIN STILITIDYA - 0SPES
ONIMOL - 6ZHES

SIMOSSIIIY I1DIHIA - 00VES
(sa1gewnsuog) 83[TddNS dOHS - 05EES
SINVd ¥IVdIy-INIVIN 3T10IH3A - 00SES
$71001 - 05288

NOILY2INENT - 00Z€S

SIMIL - 061ES

73N4d - 004€S

Q3WNSNOD S3INddNS B STVIMILVI - 000£S
$334 H3ISN ¥ SIDIAYIS - 00026 [BI0L

92[AIag ‘JUByIRp Hueq $594 . 0L9ZS
STINAMAS HOIL ¥ TYNOISSIION - 00925
(LNIId/AOVISOd)-00T1V 1S0D VSO - 08528
WALSAS ALIMNO3S ALITIOVA - 005ES
SIJAMIS TOHOITVY 2 OMA - 0Zves

$334 JONVYNILNIVIN JEVYMLIO0S - 00r2S
S301LON Tv931 - 0GETS

leak Jo %Ly =1Z20Z YIGWIAON
[enjoy "sA Jabpng [enuuy

LISNVY L HOOVIY

siseq [eniooy

12ivLiEi
Wd 0lC



 abey

% LY eL16'e- 00°00L°2 19'8re'e
%E LT 89°¢0¢- 00°005 7e'9g}
%00 00°001- 0000} 00°0
%Ly 79'6/9 0000¢"t 9¢°029
%¥'29 70925 00°00%'} 96'¢/8
%Z 9l 01°£05- 00009 0696
%1 0E 69'8€% 00002'1 1€°19¢
%0°€9 00°0F- 000002 00092°1

%9'8¢ Y9 v66°69- 000059y 9€°605'9G
%9°8¢ 7976668 00°005°9%| 9£'605'9S

%0’ G oF'68.°C)- 000SZ°€Z ¥509%°0)
%662 09°557- 00°059 o7 61
%9°Gy oF Opi'g- 00005y ¥6'e60'z
%G'v. 00°2GE‘L- 00°00€'G 00°8¥6'¢
%26 AN 0000L°C 26228
% 0L £6°76.°L- 00'000°T 107202
%G ¥E G/€96°L- 00°000°¢ GZ980'L
%0’ Ly 8¢°/9/- 00°00€°L FAYASY
%6/ 9T YEL'T- 00001 71°G99°L

33bpng Jo o, jefipng JaAQ § 1e6png }Z AON - [P

(3N} SNOINVTTIISII - 00085 12301

SNOJUE]SISI 1SWO - 00988

S99 IjeT|/sajeuUSd - 00S8S

SHI?YD puIDXa/aIN LOA M1AD - 0618
S|BUSIEY 8 SIBUIWRS-ONINIVYHL - 00185
WYHD0¥d AL34VS - 00£86

SONILIIN B TIAVYL - 00285
SNOILINOSENS ® S3Nd - 05085
(M3N) SNOINYTT1ZOSIN - 0008S

S1S0J ALNEVIT ® ALTVNSYD - 00096 |B10L

SNI 30VIAVA ALY3d0¥d B ALITIAYIT - 00188
S1S0J ALV 8 ALTYASY - 00098

SLLINILN - 000¥S BYOL

(sng ojusweloes) L4-IM - 002G
FOIAYIS ¥VINTI3D - 08616
LINYALINIXVA/SINOH 321440 - 0055
LIANYILINI-YIINTD LISNVAL - 06FFS
dOd-YILINID LISNVHL - 00¥¥S
SUVYIRITIMIASHILYMAULD LISNVNL - 00£7S
SV TVUNLYN/IDd- 1V - 002¥S
JOVEUVO/HIMIS/HILYM LV - 001¥S
S3LLIMILN - 000¥S

1eak Jo %Ly =702 WIIWIAON

[en}oy 'sA 196png [enuuy
LISNVYL ¥OaVIY

siseg |enIooy

VeiviicL
Wd 01-C



¢ abeyd

%8v) raga A7} 00'12Z°181- gL'eclioz-
%8 06282008 00°269°/2¢- 0S YL L
%8 05'282'00¢- 00°169°/2¢ 05 vLY LT
%00 0088/ 16 0088246 000
%Z 0l 05 PrS T 00°656'69¢2 05 YI'/g
%00 00°€25°e81- 00°€/5'¢81 00°0
%G e 181082y 00'169'0S 61°688°C)
%G G 69'601'9)- 00°669'62 LE'GZSEL
%S0 89 V6. Gyl 009/ 9v1 7189
%t Gy 61°606"126- 00'667°269°L 18°€66'0L,
%G8y 9/°9¥L's- 00°000°01 AR
%G 8y 9/°9¥|'G- 00°000°01 YZ'£58'y
leBpng Jo %, Jebpng BAQ § 1ebpng IZ AON - [

awoou| 18N
awoouf JaYlo JeN
asuadxg Jawio fe10)
sasuadxy Jiedey poox Jo 31818 - 00209

NOILVOOTTV NOILVIO3¥d3d TV.LIdVD - 00009 [ei0L

uopedssdaq 399)4-antasayden - 62109
uoneoaidsq Bpling-satesay des - 05L09
uoneadeq dinbg-aalasay-den - ¢z109
NOILVOOTTV NOLLYIOI™IA 1V LIdYD - 00009
asuadxg Jayip

ssuadxgjewesu] 1Yy1o
awloay] Aeuipap 18N
asuadx3 [ejol
STVLINIY / SISV - 0006G [B10L

S[EJUSY B SOSEST] - 0016S
STVINTY / $3SVIT - 00066

1eek 10 %L =1.Z0Z YIGINIAON
[enjoy "sA 1obpng enuuy
LISNVA L HOAYINY

siseg [enosy

LevLicl
Ad 01:2






2y at

amador transit

TO:
FROM:
DATE:
RE:

AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
January 6, 2022
General Managers Report

RIDERSHIP STATS from CALAVERAS AND TUOLUMNE TRANSITS

Calaveras Connect (Calaveras Transit Authority) -RECAP

Amber Collins of Calaveras COG shared that there has not been much ridership recovery
as services and performance of their transit system were significantly impacted by the
COVID pandemic. The Stay-at-home order reduced demand for transit by over 80% in
Calaveras County. The chart below shows ridership measures pre-Covid, beginning
Covid and current year.

FY 19 (Pre FY 20 (Covid FY 21 % Change
Service Effectiveness Measures Covid) Begin) (Covid) from FY 20
Ridership 38.789 33,955 15,903 -53.2%
Passengers per Vehicle Service Hour 3.25 3.10 1.39 -55.3%
Passengers per Vehicle Service Mile 0.12 0.12 0.08 -38.3%
Average Daily Ridership 134.7 124.4 62.6 -49.7%

Note: FY 21 reflects unaudited figures

Figure 1: Ridership by Month Comparison, FY 19, 20, 21

5000
4,500
4,000
3,500
3,000
2,500
2,000
1,500
1,000

Systemwide Ridership by Month

e [Y 1D | Pre’ COVID)

— Y 20 [COVID Bogin)

FY 21 (COVID)

Equally affected was the farebox recovery ratio as shown in this table below.

’ - -

U oVvIQ o[s

% o 2 £d z D ([ ={:]s D 4 1
Operating Cost per Vehicle Service Hours $996| $ 963 | $ 87.14 -9.5%
Operating Cost per Vehicle Service Miles $3.8| $ 39(§% 4.82 24.8%
Operating Cost per Passenger $30.6| $ 311§ 62.87 102.3%
Farebox Recovery Ratio 10.3% 12.3% 8.42% -31.8%

Note: FY 21 reflects unaudited figures




(Continued)

Tuolumne County Transit Ridership Stats

Becky Day, Operations Manager with Tuolumne County Transit shared their transit
ridership data. Tuolumne County Transit services and ridership were also heavily
impacted by Covid-19 and the guidance provided by Public Health and CalOSHA for

operating during this period.

This pandemic affected their fixed route and Dial-A-Ride operations and required
cancellation of the Special Events, Adventure Trolley and SkiBUS services.

Ridership FY17/18 | FY18/19 | FY19/20 | FY20/21
Total Rides 66,683 64,096 42,330 15,319
Combined Service
All Routes FY18 FY19 FY20 Fy21
Passengers per VSH 5.1 5.0 4.2 2.6
Passengers per VSM 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2
Operating Cost per Trip $10.76 $21.12 $27.90 $50.67
Operating Cost per VSH $97.25 | $101.45 | $113.23 | $131.04
Farebox Recovery Ratio 11.5%* 11.5%* 11.3% 7%
On Time Performance 93.1% 85.85% 92.4% 75.9%

*Includes revenues from the advertising sales program

Rural transit agencies continue to struggle with low ridership numbers due to the
continuation of COVID and its variances. There was a short window of relaxed social
distancing during the summer, but spikes in cases necessitate continuous monitoring and
coordination with Public Health, State and Federal guidelines.



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: 5310 Grant Application

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: January 6, 2022

Recommendation: Approve and authorize General Manager to apply for
5310 Grant funds for FY 2022

On January 3, 2022, Caltrans issued a call for projects for the 5310 Grant Program. The purpose
of this program is to provide capital and operating grants for projects that meet the transportation
needs of senior and individuals with disabilities:

1) Where public transportation services are unavailable, insufficient, or inappropriate
2) Exceed the requirements of the ADA

3) Improve access to Fixed-route service

4) Provide alternatives to public transportation

The Traditional 5310 Program Grant is available for ADA accessible vans and buses, mobile
radios and communications equipment and computer hardware and software. Amador Transit
proposes applying for the following operating and capital grants:

1) Operating funds for Amador Transit Dial-A-Ride/Amador Rides Programs
2) Traditional Grant for the purchase of:
e Replacement of one 2013 Dial a Ride diesel bus with a gas bus

The 5310 grant has a $400,000 maximum funding limit per agency for all projects, and a two-year
funding cycle with no required match. The 2013 Chevy bus that was procured through the 5310
grants is restricted to be used for DAR service only and has reached the FTA Useful Life
Benchmark (ULB). Due to continued material supply shortages, buses and vans are still out 10-
12 months before delivery.

Staff requests board approval to apply for 5310 funding. Applications are due no later 3pm on
March 2, 2022.



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: Propane bus vs EV bus

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: January 6, 2022

RECOMMENDATION: Review and discuss. Possible direction to staff for procurement of
replacement fleet.

PRO’S
Electric Bus Propane Bus
Additional funding incentives available for No funding incentives for propane fueled buses,
purchase of EV’'s lowering price substantially. average price per bus approximately $140k
HVIP $69K and VW Mitigation funds up to $160K
With AT building solar installation capacity, Lower initial cost compared to electric, fuel is
monthly fueling cost = $0, lowers budget higher than unleaded fuel.

amount for fuel, improves Fare Box Ratio
Fast charging station will charge bus to 80% in CMAQ Grant funding eligible, no incentives like an

about an hour. EV
Easy refueling, non-flammable Quicker to refuel than EV
Operating range approx. 120 mi. per charge Operating range 200 mi per tank.

No emissions, no tail pipe Quiet, no exhaust or Emissions lower than gas
engine noise

Low maintenance cost. No engine, transmission
oil and filters to change or maintain.

Brake pads will last longer due to regenerative
braking that charges batteries while slowing
down or stopping

Charging station location would be onsite at AT.
Not dependent on 3rd party to deliver fuel.

5-year, 100,000 mile warranty on batteries.

P



(continued)

CON’S
Electric Bus Propane Bus
Higher initial cost, bus is more expensive to Propane cost varies with market and season.
purchase Quoted price for AT is .65 over propane laid in

pricing. (Kamps was the only vendor in Amador Cty
willing to supply and maintain an on sight fueling
station for AT)

Operating range is approximately 120 miles per | Maintenance costs similar to gas engines, Slow to

charge. fuel with higher ambient temperatures.

Cost of charging stations and installation Would require installation of 500 gal. tank. Will
approximately $50k. Will require installation by | require bringing power to operate fueling system.
a licensed electrical contractor and county Average fueling of tank required once a month if
permits which can be a lengthy process. fueling only one Propane bus

Estimated monthly fuel cost per bus = $1,056 +/-
depending on seasonal pricing of propane

Lower BTU’s = less power and miles per gatlon.
Propane BTU’s=91,600 pergal. Gas=125,000
BTU’s per gal. Diesel = 138,500 BTU’s per gal.

Staff recommends electric bus procurement using the CMAQ grant fund. The extension on the
CMAQ grant is through 2024, Propane fuel costs and general maintenance of propane fueled
buses will not be more cost effective than diesel or gas buses. Current voucher incentives lower
the price of EV’s but may not be as readily available later.

Staff will provide updates on bus pricing, and other installation costs when available. The latest
update is all bus purchases are still on hold due to backordered computer chips and shortage of
parts. Looking at 12 months after placing order before delivery.



11:33 AM AMADOR TRANSIT
12129721 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis December 2021
Date Num Name Meme Amount
23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement
12/09/2021 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 3,299.90
1210912021 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 2,233.98
12117/2021 21569 CalPERS 1899375431 4.25
Total 26000 - CalPERS Classic Retlrement 5,538.13
26100 - CalPERS 457 Plan
12/09/2021 EPAY CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 795.06
Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 795.08
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Llabls Total 6,333.19
24020 - Medical
12121/2021 2215 Blue Shield of Cafifornla 4404588 4,823.07
12/21/2021 2215 Blue Shield of California 4404588 2,447.50
Total 24020 - Medical 7,270.57
24021 - Aflac
1212172021 2216 AFLAC ENQO2 260.52
1212112021 2216 AFLAC ENQO2 112.40
Total 24021 - Aflac 372.92
24030 - Dental Liab
12212021 2218 CoPower (C/O Delta Dent... R29.37785 419.81
12/21/2021 2218 CoPower (C/O Delta Dent... R29-37765 407.79
Total 24030 - Dental Liab 827.40
24040 - Vision Liabl
121212021 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Serv... 111352-0 95,73
121212021 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Serv... 111352-0 89.87
Total 24040 - Vislon Liabl 185.60
51000 - BENEFITS
51350 - WORKERS COMP INS
12/08/2021 22150208  PRISM PWC 4,026.00
1210872021 22100309  PRISM EWC 1,260.00
Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 5,286.00
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 5,286.00

52000 * SERVICES & USER FEES
52100  VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

121292021 J35095 Valley Power Systems 1,186.14
Total 62100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 1,186.14
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

121282021 INCO30278 Amador County Environ...  HazMat Fees 684.00
12/28/2021 2684 Amador Electric 172.00
12/07/2021 1293 Moppin Mamas Cleaning ... 625.00
1212912021 295 Yes Cleaning Service 700.00
Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 2,181.00
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING

1210712021 21100024  KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
1212812021 32454 Ledger Dispatch 60.00
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 560.00

62400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES

Page 1



11:33 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

12120721 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis December 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount

1212912021 TSMAUZ2... TripSpark 3,210.00
Total 52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 3,210.00
52650 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)
12/28/2021 AT112021  Amador County General ... 41.00
Total 52560 + GSA COST ALLOC-{POSTAGE/PRINT) 41.00
52600 - PROFESSIONAL 8 TECH SERVICES
12/27/2021 12272021 U,5. BANK INDEED 474,62
12/2712021 12272021  U.S. BANK JB 20,00
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVIGES 494,62

Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 7,672.76

53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
12/07/2021 261249 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 5,215.48
1210712021 235727 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 4,878.58
Total 53100 - FUEL 10,094.06
53250 - TOOLS
12/27/2021 12272021  U.S. BANK Dipstick tool 15.40
12/27/2021 12272021  U.8. BANK Draln Pan 15.04
12/27/2021 12272021  U.S. BANK Funnel 46.53
1212712024 12272021  U.S. BANK sharpener 54,94
1212712021 12272021 U5, BANK star bit set 17.23
Total 53250 - TOOLS _ 149.14
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
1210712021 102121 Amador Transit - Petty C... 12.89
1210712021 1504308 Malta Chavrolet 10.06
12/07/2021 1504309 Maita Chevrolet 205.04
12/07/2021 1503288 Maita Chevrolet 4,612.13
12/07/2021 12202021  O'Railly Auto Parts 5.53
12/27/2021 12272021  U.S. BANK rotary switch 31.18
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 4,877.83
53450 + FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
12/29/2021 3447 Slerra Janitarial Supply 19.33
12/2712021 12272021  U.S. BANK Magnetic strip 19.38
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 38.71
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
12/07/2021 120121 Amador Transit - Petty C... 21.54
12/27/2021 12272021  U.S. BANK Staples 114.48
12/27/2021 12272021  U.8. BANK 40.96
1212712024 12272021  U.S. BANK Staples 100.33
1212712021 12272024 U.S. BANK Staples 61.40
Total §3550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 338.71
53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES
12/27/2021 12272021 U.S. BANK Monitor Mount for dispatchers 102.35
Total 53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES 102.35
53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
12i27/2021 12272021  U.S. BANK AED 673.44
1212712021 12272021  U.8. BANK Saftey Cabinet for AED 157.30
Total 53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 830.74

Page 2



11:33 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

12120121 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis December 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 16,431.54

54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE

1212812021 572832 Aces Waste Services, Inc, 247.49
127282021 12082021  Amador Water Agency 112.10
12/28/2021 120321 Amador Water Agency 111.25
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 470.84
54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS
12/29/2021 EPAY P.G.3E. 180.76
Total 54200 « AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 180.76
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
12/28/2021 572833 Aces Waste Services, Inc, 30.45
12/28/2021 TC120821  Amador Water Agency 131.58
12/07/2021 Epay City of Sutter Cresk 001-2097/AMADO19 73.94
Total 64300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 235,97
54400 «- TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
12/2912021 EPAY P.G.& E. 47.95
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 47.95
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET
12/07/2021 EPAY Comcast 201.97
121292021 EPAY Univerge 296.11
Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET 498.08
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 1,433.60

68000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW)
58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materlals

122712021 12272021 U.S. BANK JB 121.76

Total 58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Matorials 121.76

58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks

12/07/2021 121021 Amador Transit - Petty C...  JPD new hires 182,00

Total 58450 « CDL! DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 182.00

58600 - Other Miscellaneous

12/29/2021 12102021  Amador Transit - Petty C... 100.00

12{27/2021 12272021 U.5. BANK 56.66

Total 58600 - Other Miscellaneous 156.66
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS {NEW) 460.42

59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals

1212872021 35426 Amador County Airport 50.00

Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 50.00

59000 - LEASES / RENTALS - Other

122912021 epay Smile {Copier) 693.49

Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS - Other £693.49
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 74349

60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION
60150 - Cap.Reserve-Bulldg.Depreciation
12/29/2021 4538 RLK Locksmith locks for new building 354.84

Page 3



11:33 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

12120121 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basls December 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
1212712021 12272021 U.8. BANK Storage Bldg Shelving 969,54
12/27/2021 12272021 U.S. BANK Kitchen Storage 332.16
Total 60150 - Cap.Reserve-Buildg.Depreciation 1,656.54
Total 60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION 1,656.84
TOTAL 48,674.03

Page 4



